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REGIONAL MEDICAL LABORATORY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Regional Medical Laboratory Clients
FROM: Amy Garrison, MBA, MT (ASCP), RML Compliance Committee
DATE: July 15, 2013

SUBJECT: CPT4 Code Changes April thru June 2013

In an effort to communicate CPT4 changes to our clients Regional Medical Laboratory sends
periodic updates. This memo covers changes made after April 1, 2013 through June 30, 2013.
The bolded numbers in Current CPT4 Code/s column indicate the changes or additions to the
Previous CPT4 Code/s.

REGIONAL MEDICAL LABORATORY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR BILLING ERRORS DUE TO
RELIANCE ON CPT CODES LISTED IN ITS TEST CATALOG. For further reference, consult the CPT
Coding Manual published by the American Medical Association; if you have questions regarding
use of a code, contact your local Medicare carrier.

If you have any other questions or need additional information please contact Amy Garrison,
MBA, MT (ASCP), at 918-744-2500 or Amy.Garrison@sjmc.org

Previous Current
:I:::i:i:l:?c Long Name :LO;T)T:"G cpT4 cpT4 :)nitTemented
Code/s Code/s P
80101X2 or | 80101 or
SYN CANNAB | SYNTHETIC CANNABINOID UR SCR 4032025 G0431 G0431 5/13/2013
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(Replacement test for DIUR SC U) G0401
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